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From: Trial Chamber V Communications

Sent: 06 December 2022 17:47

To: VWS Legal

Cc: OTP CAR 1IB; D29 Yekatom Defence Team; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team; V44 LRV

Team OPCV; V44 LRV Team; V45 LRV Team; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer;
Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber V Communications

Subject: Order amending the VWU's deadline to provide its assessment on In-Court
Protective Measures for P-1858

Dear colleagues of the VWU,

In light of the potential appearance of P-1858 as of 12 December 2022 (see email from the Prosecution, 5 December
2022, at 16:50 and email from the Chamber, 5 December 2022, at 18:12), the VWU is instructed to provide its
assessment on the Prosecution’s ‘Request for Reconsideration regarding In-Court protective Measures for
Prosecution Witness P-1858’ (ICC-01/14-01/18-1651-Conf and ICC-01/14-01/18-1651-Red) by 9 December 2022.

Kind regards, TCV

From: Trial Chamber V Communications ||| lIEIEGNGNEEEEEEEEEE
Sent: 01 December 2022 11:56

To: I /\VS Legal I

Cc: OTP CAR | B D20 Yckatom Defence Team|
D30 Ngaissona Defence Team || /£ LRV Team
I /44 LRV Team OPCV I > \/45 LRV Team
I A\ssociate Legal Officer-Court Officer I
Chamber Decisions Communication ||| . 11 ic! Chamber V
Communications |

Subject: Decision on the VWU Request to Extend Deadline of Assessment on In-Court Protective Measures for P-
1858 - Corrigendum

Dear colleagues of the VWU,

The Single Judge takes note of the VWU’s request for an extension of the deadline to provide its assessment on in-
court protective measures for P-1858 from 5 to 12 December 2022.

Noting the explanation provided by the VWU and the lack of objections by the participants, the Single Judge grants
the extension until 12 December 2022.

Kind regards, TCV

From: Trial Chamber V Communications ||| G

Sent: 01 December 2022 09:43

To: I, \/\V's Legal I

Cc: OTP CAR 1B I D> ° Yckatom Defence Team |
D30 Ngaissona Defence Team || N /£ LRV Team
I 44 LRV Team OPCV I \/+5 LRV Team
I /\ssociate Legal Officer-Court Officer |
Chamber Decisions Communication|j | . 11ic! Chamber V
Communications |
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Subject: Decision on the VWU Request to Extend Deadline of Assessment on In-Court Protective Measures for P-
1858

Dear colleagues of the VWU,

The Single Judge takes note of the VWU’s request for an extension of the deadline to provide its assessment on in-
court protective measures for P-2858 from 5 to 12 December 2022.

Noting the explanation provided by the VWU and the lack of objections by the participants, the Single Judge grants
the extension until 12 December 2022.

Kind regards, TC V

From : I

Sent: 30 November 2022 16:50

To: Trial Chamber V Communications ||l NNNEEEIEGEGEEEEEEEEEEE
Cc: OTP CAR 1B I - D2 ° Yekatom Defence Team |
D30 Ngaissona Defence Team | /24 LRV Team
I /44 LRV Team OPCV I /45 LRV Team
I Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer I
Chamber Decisions Communication || G

Subject: RE: Order to Provide Assessment on In-Court Protective Measures for P-1858

Dear colleagues,

The VWU would like to apologise for its previous email and hereby resend its communication concerning witness
1858.

The VWU would like to inform the Chamber that the witness will not be with the VWU before the 9 of December
and respectfully requests to provide its assessment on the 12 of December.
The VWU hopes that this would be agreeable to the Chamber.

Kind regards,

From: Trial Chamber V Communications ||| G
Sent: 03 November 2022 16:21

To: VWS Legal I
cc: OTP CAR 118 I D> ° Yckatom Defence Team <}
D30 Ngaissona Defence Team | N /£ LRV Team
I 44 LRV Team OPCV I \/45 LRV Team
I ~\ssociate Legal Officer-Court Officer I
Chamber Decisions Communication ||| . 1 ic! Chamber V
Communications |

Subject: Order to Provide Assessment on In-Court Protective Measures for P-1858

Dear colleagues of the VWU,

The Single Judge takes note of the Prosecution’s “ Request for Reconsideration regarding In-Court protective
Measures for Prosecution Witness P-1858’ (ICC-01/14-01/18-1651-Conf and ICC-01/14-01/18-1651-Red).
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Noting that P-1858 is currently scheduled to testify from 14 to 16 December 2022, the Single Judge instructs the
VWU to provide its assessment on in-court protective measures on the record latest by 5 December 2022.

Kind regards,

TCV



